
From: Ryan Schierman (USA - Christensen Ranch)
To: Linton, Ron
Cc: Jon Winter (USA - Casper); Scott Schierman (USA - Casper)
Subject: RE: Missing page? - 8/28/14 Semi-Annual Effluent and Environmental Monitoring Report
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 9:26:29 AM
Attachments: 1st Half Semi Annual Report.pdf

missing page Table 2.pdf

Ron
 
Sorry about that I have included the following copy of the semi-annual report and the missing page.
Let me know if you have additional questions or concerns.
 
Ryan
 

From: Linton, Ron [mailto:Ron.Linton@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 6:25 AM
To: Ryan Schierman (USA - Christensen Ranch)
Cc: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper); Jon Winter (USA - Casper)
Subject: Missing page? - 8/28/14 Semi-Annual Effluent and Environmental Monitoring Report
 
Ryan:
 
While NRC staff was reviewing the Jan.-June 2014 semi-annual effluent report for Willow
Creek dated August 28, 2014, it appears the NRC’s record copy (ML14251A305 in
package ML14251A209) is missing Table 2, Page 3 of 4.  We think the missing page may
be the Mine Unit 5 weekly maximum injection pressures per module building.  Can you
check on this and send the missing page, or send a updated Semi-Annual Effluent and
Environmental Monitoring Report with the missing page included.
Thanks
Ron
 
Ron C. Linton
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
U.S. NRC
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
MS T-8F5, 11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD  20852
phone 301-415-7777
fax 301-415-5369
ron.linton@nrc.gov
 
 
 

URANIUM ONE - DISCLAIMER

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. Please check any attachments for
viruses before opening them. If you are not the intended recipient, then any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of this email or any attachment, other than to or by the sender, is prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system.

mailto:Ryan.Schierman@uranium1.com
mailto:Ron.Linton@nrc.gov
mailto:Jon.Winter@uranium1.com
mailto:Scott.Schierman@uranium1.com
mailto:ron.linton@nrc.gov
















































































































 


Table  2 


      Page 3 of 4 


      Uranium One USA, Inc.  -  Willow Creek Project 
    2014 Semi-Annual Effluent and Monitoring Report 


   Injection Manifold Pressures 
     


       Table 2 - Christensen Ranch Weekly Maximum Injection Pressures per Module Building 


       Mine Unit 8 (Cont.) and Mine Unit 5-2 


         Weekly Maximum injection Pressure (Maximum Permissible 140 psi) 


Week             


Ending 
Module 8-


8 Module 8-9   Module 5-2     


1/4/2014 95 98   120     


1/11/2014 100 100   120     


1/18/2014 120 104   131     


1/25/2014 104 106   130     


2/1/2014 114 105   150     


2/8/2014 110 110   140     


2/15/2014 95 115   131     


2/22/2014 100 115   115     


3/1/2014 110 120   115     


3/8/2014 100 115   119     


3/15/2014 102 101   115     


3/22/2014 100 105   117     


3/29/2014 101 111   116     


4/6/2014 100 109   131     


4/13/2014 100 97   130     


4/20/2014 103 109   129     


4/27/2014 99 100   130     


5/4/2014 100 121   129     


5/11/2014 107 100   134     


5/18/2014 110 105   126     


5/25/2014 110 105   130     


6/1/2014 95 80   137     


6/8/2014 101 80   131     


6/15/2014 101 91   130     


6/22/2015 115 120   130     


6/29/2014 107 109   130     
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